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OCT 2 81977

Dockat No. 50-346

MEMGRA:CiM FOR: Paul F. Collins, Chief, Operator Licensing Branch, NRR
s

FROM: G. W. Reirnuth, Assistant Director, division of Reactor
Construction Inspection, IE

SUBJECT: INQUIRY FROM STATE OF OHIO DIVISION OF BOILER INSPECTION

As discussed between you and Jim Henderson on Wednesday, enclosed is an
incccing letter frca Mr. Jagger of Ohio Division of Goiler Inspection
related to the NRC Operator Licensing Prcgram, particularly as it applies
to Dcvis Sesse.

I understand that you will respond to str. Jagger's letter in an
aporopriate manner. IE is not aware of any potantial operator licensing
probleu at Davis Besse.

Origin:11 simicd by
a w. neinnms

G. W. Rainmuth, Assistant Directer
Division of Reactor Construction

Inspection, IE

cc: 3. C. Mosaley IE
R. Ryan, SP
G. Florelli, RIII -
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